
 
 

 
DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

Special Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee Meeting 
January 14, 2020 

 

1 
 

 
A special meeting of the Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee of the Desert 
Healthcare District will be held at 3:30 PM, Tuesday, January 14, 2020, in the conference room on the 
2nd floor of the Jerry Stergios Building, 1140 N. Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California. 
 

   
  

AGENDA 
 

 I.  CALL TO ORDER  
   
 II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
   
 III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the District. The Committee has a policy of limiting 
speakers to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot take action on items not listed on the 
agenda. Public input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes up for discussion and/or action.  

   
 IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. F&A Minutes  Meeting November 12, 2019  Pg.  2-4 
ACTION 

                            
 V.  CEO REPORT  
   
 VI. CHIEF ADMINISTRATION  REPORT  Pg. 5 

1. LPMP Leasing Update  Pg. 6 
 

Information 
   
 VII. FINANCIAL REPORTS ACTION 
 1. District and LPMP Financial Statements  Pg. 7-17 

2. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary  Pg. 18 
3. District - Deposits  Pg. 19-20 
4. District - Property tax receipts  Pg. 21 
5. LPMP  Deposits  Pg. 22-24 
6. District  Check Register  Pg. 25-27 
7. Credit Card  Detail of Expenditures  Pg. 28-29 
8. LPMP  Check Register  Pg. 30 
9. Retirement Protection Plan Update  Pg. 31 
10. Grant Payment Schedule  Pg. 32 

 

   
 VIII.  OTHER MATTERS       

1. N/A 
 

 
   
  IX.   ADJOURNMENT  
   
 If you have any disability which would require accommodation to enable you to participate in 

this meeting, please email Andrea S. Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and Board 
Relations Officer, at ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 323-6110 at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 

 

Page 1 of 32



 
  

DESERT   HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, LEGAL, AND COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
November 12, 2019 

 

Page 1 of 3 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

 
 
AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION   

Directors Present District Staff Present Absent  
Chairman/Treasurer Mark Matthews  
Vice-President Leticia De Lara, MPH 
Director Arthur Shorr 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, Chief Administration Officer 
Stephen Huyck, Accounting Manager 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk to the Board  

 

I.  Call to Order 
      

Chairman Matthews called the 
meeting to order at 3:04 p.m. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chairman Matthews asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda. 
 
 

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President De Lara and Director Shorr 
to approve the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

III.  Public Comment There was no public comment.  

IV.  Approval of Minutes 
1. F&A Minutes  

Meeting October 8, 
2019 

Chairman Matthews motioned 
to approve the October 8, 
2019, minutes.  

Moved and seconded by Director 
Shorr and Vice-President De Lara to 
approve the minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

V.  CEO Report  No report was provided.  

Report 
     1.  LPMP Leasing Update 

Chris Christensen, CAO, 
explained that there is one new 
lease for approval later in the 
meeting, and two suites are 
currently vacant. One vacancy 
is 1,000 sq. ft. and the other 
vacancy is 1,600 sq. ft.  

 

VII.  Financial Reports  
1.  District and LPMP Financial 

Statements 
2.  Accounts Receivable Aging 

Summary 
3.  District  Deposits 
4.  District  Property Tax 

Receipts 
5.  LPMP Deposits 
6.  District  Check Register 

 
Chairman Matthews provided 
an overview of the financials, 
and Chris Christensen, CAO, 
explained that the District is 
ahead of income projections for 
investments, and the direct 
expenses are down due to 
adjustments at the beginning of 
the year.   

Moved and seconded by Director 
Shorr and Vice-President De Lara to 
approve the September 2019 
District Financial Reports - Items 1-
10 and to forward to the Board for 
approval.  
Motion passed unanimously.  

Page 2 of 32



 
  

DESERT   HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, LEGAL, AND COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
November 12, 2019 

 

Page 2 of 3 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

7.  Credit Card  Detail of 
Expenditures 

8.  LPMP  Check Register 
9.  Retirement Protection Plan    

Update 
10. Grant Payment Schedule 
VIII.  Other Matters 
 

1. LPMP Lease  Suite 2W 
107  Corey King, N.D., 
& William Grimm, Jr., 
M.D. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2. T-Mobile Cell Site 
Amendment #3  
Extending the lease 5 
years 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. Political Consultants 
for Potential Hospital 
Lease/Transaction  

 
 
Chris Christensen, CAO, 
explained the details of the 
lease for $2 per sq. ft. and $12 
per sq. ft. for the Tenant 
Improvements (TI) requesting 
that the District pay for the 
sprinkler system requirements.  
The lease includes the option of 
a 5-year extension and 1-month 
rent abatement.  
 
 
In 1996 when the District 
owned and operated the 
hospital, a cell tower was 
installed with the term expiring 
in 2021. Chairman Matthews 
recommended tabling the 
matter for one month due to 
his relationship with a non-
profit operator and a 
potentially different rate, 
including more expertise.  
 
 
Chris Christensen, CAO, 
described the discussions for a 
consultant to guide the Board 
as the Tenet lease transaction 
unfolds with staff, making a 
recommendation for Strategies 
360.  

 
 
Moved and seconded by Director 
Shorr and Vice-President De Lara to 
approve the LPMP Lease  Suite 2W 
107  Corey King, N.D., & William 
Grimm, Jr., M.D., and to forward to 
the Board for approval.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
Moved and seconded by Director 
Shorr and Vice-President De Lara to 
table for one month the T-Mobile 
Cell Site Amendment #3  extending 
the lease 5 years. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Moved and seconded by Director 
Shorr and Vice-President De Lara to 
approve the Political Consultant for 
Potential Hospital Lease/Transaction 
and to forward to the Board for 
approval.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

IV. Adjournment Chairman Matthews adjourned 
the meeting at 3:24 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  

Page 3 of 32



 
  

DESERT   HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, LEGAL, AND COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
November 12, 2019 

 

Page 3 of 3 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

 
 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________________________________________ 
 Mark Matthews, Chair/Treasurer Finance & Administration Committee 
 Desert Healthcare District Board of Directors 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-
Documents 

Page 4 of 32



Page 5 of 32



Page 6 of 32



Page 7 of 32



Page 8 of 32



Page 9 of 32



Page 10 of 32



Page 11 of 32



Page 12 of 32



Page 13 of 32



Page 14 of 32



Page 15 of 32



Page 16 of 32



Page 17 of 32



Page 18 of 32



Page 19 of 32



Page 20 of 32



Page 21 of 32



Page 22 of 32



Page 23 of 32



Page 24 of 32



Page 25 of 32



Page 26 of 32



Page 27 of 32



Page 28 of 32



Page 29 of 32



Page 30 of 32



Page 31 of 32



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

 As of 12/31/19
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Approved Current Yr 6/30/2019 Total Paid Open
Grant ID Nos. Name Grants - Prior Yrs 2019-2020 Bal Fwd/New July-June BALANCE

2014-MOU-BOD-11/21/13 Memo of Understanding CVAG CV Link Support 10,000,000$            10,000,000$   -$                       10,000,000$             

2015-876-BOD-6-23-15 Arrowhead Neuroscience Fndtn-NeuroInterventional & NeuroCritical Care Fellowship 2 Yr 373,540$                 37,354$          27,522$                 9,832$                      

Unexpended funds of Grant #876 ($9,832.32 10% Retention) (9,832)$                     

2016-927-BOD-12-20-16 SafeHouse of the Desert - "What's Up" Crisis Texting Application - 3 Yr 679,357$                 169,839$        101,904$                67,935$                    

2017-938-BOD-07-25-17 Mizell Senior Center  - A Matter of Balance Phase 2 - 2 Yr 400,300$                 40,030$          2,077$                   37,953$                    

Unexpended funds of Grant #967 ($37,953 10% Retention) -$                       (37,953)$                   

2018-960-BOD-02-27-18 Desert Cancer Foundation - Patient Assistance and Suzanne Jackson Breast Cancer 200,000$                 20,000$          20,000$                 -$                             

2018-967-BOD-05-22-18 The City of DHS-Public Safety Emergency Response Program - Purchase AEDs 30,000$                   3,000$            710$                      2,290$                      

Unexpended funds of Grant #967 ($2,290.34 10% Retention) -$                       (2,290)$                     

2018-974-BOD-09-25-18 HARC - 2019 Coachella Valley Community Health Survey - 2 Yr 399,979$                 219,989$        89,995$                 129,994$                  

2018-980-BOD-10-23-18 Joslyn Wellness Senior Behavioral Health Services Program - 1 Yr 112,050$                 11,205$          -$                       11,205$                    

2018-981-BOD-10-23-18 Desert Arc Healthcare Program - 1 Yr 164,738$                 16,474$          16,474$                 (0)$                           

2018-979-BOD-11-27-18 FIND Food Bank - Healthy Food First/Pathways Out of Hunger - 1 Yr 396,345$                 217,989$        178,356$                39,633$                    

2019-985-BOD-03-26-19 Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine - Primary Healhcare & Support Services - 1 Yr 121,500$                 66,825$          54,675$                 12,150$                    

2019-986-BOD-05-28-19 Ronald McDonald House Charities - Temporary Housing & Family Support Services - 1 Yr 200,000$                 200,000$        90,000$                 110,000$                  

2019-997-BOD-05-28-19 Martha's Village & Kitchen - Homeless Housing With Wrap Around Services - 1 Yr 200,896$                 110,493$        -$                       110,493$                  

2019-989-BOD-05-28-19 Pegasus Riding Academy - Cover the Hard Costs of Pegasus Clients - 1 Yr 109,534$                 60,244$          -$                       60,244$                    

2019-994-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - Mental Health College & Career Pathway Development - 2 Yr 700,000$                 621,250$        78,750$                 542,500$                  

2019-995-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - HCC Summer Intern at DHCD/F & FIND Food Bank 14,628$                   1,463$            -$                       1,463$                      

2019-1000-BOD-05-28-19 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr 24,000$                   13,200$          -$                       13,200$                    

2019-1006-BOD-06-25-19 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 1,000,000$              1,000,000$     1,000,000$             -$                             

2019-1017-BOD-09-24-19 Jewish Family Services - Case Management Services for Homeless Prevention - 1 Yr 90,000$          90,000$          40,500$                 49,500$                    

2019-1025-BOD-09-24-19 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Ready Set Swim - 1 Yr 200,000$        200,000$        200,000$                -$                             

2019-1023-BOD-10-22-19 CVRM - Transportation for Seniors & Homeless Hospital Discharge Referrals - 1 Yr 216,200$        216,200$        48,645$                 167,555$                  

2019-1021-BOD-11-26-19 Neuro Vitality Center - Community Based Adult Services Program - 6 Months 143,787$        143,787$        64,704$                 79,083$                    
-$                    -$                       -$                             

TOTAL GRANTS 15,126,867$            649,987$        13,459,342$   2,014,311$             11,394,955$             

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2019-20:

Amount budgeted 2019-2020 3,500,000$     G/L Balance: 12/31/2019
Amount granted through June 30, 2020: (649,987)$       2131 5,994,955$               
Mini Grants: 1009; 1015; 1019; 1016 (17,508)$         2281 5,400,000$               
Net adj - Grants not used: 967; 876; 938 50,076$          Total 11,394,955$             
Balance available for Grants/Programs 2,882,581$     Difference - Rdg 0$                             

1/8/20202:10 PM 1 of 1 FYE BOD 06-30-20 Recon to G-L 12-31-19 Grant PaymentsPage 32 of 32


	11-12-19 F&A Minutes
	CAO Report
	LPMP Leasing Update
	DHCD & LPMP Financial Statements
	A/R Aging Summary
	District Deposits
	Property Tax Receipts
	LPMP Deposits
	District Check Register
	Credit Card Detail
	LPMP Check Register
	RPP Update
	Grant Payment Schedule



